

# Bibliography

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

Internet site <http://www.ahrq.gov/>

—Medical Expenditure Panel Survey, Internet site [http://meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb/survey\\_comp/household.jsp](http://meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb/survey_comp/household.jsp)

Bureau of the Census

Internet site <http://www.census.gov>

—2010 American Community Survey, American FactFinder, Internet site <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>

—2010 Census, American Factfinder, Internet site <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>

—2010 Census, Internet site <http://2010.census.gov/2010census/data/>

—A Child's Day: 2009, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/children/data/sipp/well2009/tables.html>

—American Housing Survey National Tables: 2009, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/housing/ahs/data/ahs2009.html>

—Educational Attainment, CPS Historical Time Series Tables, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/education/data/cps/historical/index.html>

—Educational Attainment, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/education/>

—Families and Living Arrangements, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hh-fam.html>

—Fertility of American Women: 2010, Detailed Tables, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/fertility/data/cps/2010.html>

—Geographical Mobility, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/migration>

—Health Insurance, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/>

—Historical Health Insurance Tables, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site [http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/data/historical/HIB\\_tables.html](http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/data/historical/HIB_tables.html)

—Historical Income Tables, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/historical/index.html>

—Housing Vacancies and Homeownership Survey, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/housing/hvs/hvs.html>

—Income, Current Population Survey, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/index.html>

—Number, Timing, and Duration of Marriages and Divorces: 2009, Current Population Reports P70-125, 2011, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/marriage/data/sipp/index.html>

—Population Estimates, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/popest/data/index.html>

—Poverty, Current Population Survey, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/index.html>

—School Enrollment, Historical Tables, Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplements, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/school/.html>

—School Enrollment, Internet site <http://www.census.gov/hhes/school/>

## Bureau of Labor Statistics

Internet site <http://www.bls.gov>

- Consumer Expenditure Surveys, various years, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/cex/home.htm>
- 2010 American Time Use Survey, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/tus/home.htm>
- Characteristics of Minimum Wage Workers, 2011, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/cps/minwage2011tbls.htm>
- College Enrollment and Work Activity of 2010 High School Graduates, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/news.release/hsgec.nr0.htm>
- Employee Tenure, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/news.release/tenure.toc.htm>
- Employment Projections, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/emp/>
- Employment and Unemployment among Youth Summary, Internet site <http://bls.gov/news.release/youth.nr0.htm>
- Employment Characteristics of Families, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/news.release/famee.toc.htm>
- Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey—Annual Averages, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/cps/tables.htm#empstat>
- National Compensation Survey, Internet site <http://www.bls.gov/ncs/ebs/home.htm>
- Table 15. Employed persons by detailed occupation, sex, and age, Annual Average 2011 (Source: Current Population Survey), unpublished table received from the BLS by special request

## Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov>

- Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, Prevalence Data, Internet site <http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/brfss/>
- Cases of HIV/AIDS and AIDS in the United States and Dependent Areas, 2009, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/surveillance/resources/reports/2009report/>
- Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance—United States, 2009, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm>

## Employee Benefit Research Institute

Internet site <http://www.ebri.org/>

- Retirement Confidence Surveys, Internet site <http://www.ebri.org/surveys/rcs/>

## Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics

Internet site <http://childstats.gov>

- America's Children: Key National Indicators of Well-Being, 2011, Internet site <http://www.childstats.gov/>

## Federal Reserve Board

Internet site <http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/scf/scfindex.htm>

- Surveying the Aftermath of the Storm: Changes in Family Finances from 2007 to 2009*, Appendix tables, Internet site [http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/scf/scf\\_2009p.htm](http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/scf/scf_2009p.htm)

## Homeland Security

Internet site <http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm>

—Yearbook of Immigration Statistics, Internet site <http://www.dhs.gov/files/statistics/publications/yearbook.shtm>

## National Center for Education Statistics

Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov>

—*The Condition of Education 2011*, Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov/programs/coe/>

—*Digest of Education Statistics: 2011*, Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest>

—National Household Education Survey, Internet site <http://nces.ed.gov/nhes/>

## National Center for Health Statistics

Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs>

—*Anthropometric Reference Data for Children and Adults: United States, 2003–2006*, National Health Statistics Reports, Number 10, 2008, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/pubs/pubd/nhsr/nhsr.htm>

—Birth Data, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/births.htm>

—*Complementary and Alternative Medicine Use Among Adults and Children: United States, 2007*, National Health Statistics Report, No. 12, 2008, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/nhsr.htm>

—*Health Characteristics of Adults 55 Years of Age and Over: United States, 2004–2007*, National Health Statistics Reports, No. 16, 2009, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>

—Mortality Data, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/deaths.htm>

—*National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2009 Summary Tables*, Internet site [http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ahcd/web\\_tables.htm#2009](http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ahcd/web_tables.htm#2009)

—*National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2008 Emergency Department Summary*, Internet site [http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ahcd/web\\_tables.htm#2009](http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ahcd/web_tables.htm#2009)

—*National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2008 Outpatient Department Summary*, Internet site [http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ahcd/web\\_tables.htm#2009](http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ahcd/web_tables.htm#2009)

—*Health, United States*, various editions, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hus.htm>

—*Sexual Behavior, Sexual Attraction, and Sexual Identity in the United States: Data from the 2006–2008 National Survey of Family Growth*, National Health Statistics Reports, No. 36, 2011, Internet site [http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nsfg/new\\_nsfg.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nsfg/new_nsfg.htm)

—*Summary Health Statistics for U.S. Adults: National Health Interview Survey, 2010*, Series 10, No. 252, 2012, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>

—*Summary Health Statistics for U.S. Children: National Health Interview Survey, 2010*, Series 10, No. 250, 2011, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>

—*Summary Health Statistics for the U.S. Population: National Health Interview Survey, 2010*, Series 10, No. 251, 2011, Internet site <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>

## National Sporting Goods Association

Internet site <http://www.nsga.org>

—Sports Participation, Internet site <http://www.nsga.org>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

Internet site <http://www.samhsa.gov>

National Survey on Drug Use and Health, 2010, Internet site <http://www.samhsa.gov/data/NSDUH/2k10ResultsTables/Web/HTML/TOC.htm>

University of California, Berkeley, Survey Documentation and Analysis, Computer-assisted Survey Methods Program

Internet site <http://sda.berkeley.edu/>

—General Social Surveys 1972-2010 Cumulative Data Files, Internet site <http://sda.berkeley.edu/cgi-bin/hsda?harsda+gss10>

University of Michigan, Monitoring the Future Study

Internet site <http://monitoringthefuture.org>

—Monitoring the Future Study, Data Tables and Figures, Internet site <http://monitoringthefuture.org/data/data.html>